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From: Susan Crichton[/O=MMSIOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SUSAN CRICHTONC5FA6431-DC28-49AB-8FOF-
BE4237A4AD4F1 

Sent: Tue 23/07/2013 6:06:38 PM (UTC) 

To: Martin Edwards GRO
rosie.gaisford _.--. -._. -.-. -.-. -.-.- .-.-.-._.--.--G.RO._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 

Cc: Rodric Williams, GRO 
andrew.parsons _ 

 GRo"-' -- ----------- -------__]; Theresa 
Iles GRO --------

Subject: Re: Confidential & Legally Privileged: Holding response to CCRC letter 

That's fine. 
Susan 

From: Martin 
Edwards.~...._...__......~...~........_......_.....~...~......._........~.......~...~......_........_....,._.W...__...._....._......~...~......_......_.......~...__..._......._.......~...~... 

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013. 0.5_:_2.4 PM 
To: Gaisford, Rosie s GRO _ _ __ 
Cc: Rodric Williams; Parsons, Andrew GRo ; Susan Crichton; Theresa Iles 
Subject: RE: Confidential & Legally Privileged: Holding response to CCRC letter 

Thanks Rosie— I think both this and the substantive response should come from Susan. 

Susan — shout if you disagree! 

Thanks, 
Martin 

From: Gaisford, Rosie [mailto:L GRO 
Sent: 23 July 2013 12:47 
To: Martin Edwards 
Cc: Rodric Williams; Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: Confidential & Legally Privileged: Holding response to CCRC letter 
Importance: High 

Martin 

A letter from the CCRC dated 12 July 2013 addressed to Paula Vennells is attached above. We have drafted a 
holding response to the CCRC's letter, to be sent out tomorrow morning (please see the second attachment above). 
The holding response is currently in Paula's name. Are you happy for this to be sent out in Paula's name or would you 
rather it was sent out in your name, Susan Crichton's name or in the name of another individual? This letter will be put 
on letter-headed paper following your review. 

A substantive response has also been drafted to the CCRC's letter. Once this substantive response has been 
discussed with Brian Altman QC, a leading criminal barrister and former First Treasury Counsel, it will be sent out, by 
the end of the week. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Kind regards 
Rosie 

Rosie Gaisford 

Solicitor 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 
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